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WASTE MANAGEMENT ‘ FEB 2 7 2020

CERTIFIED MAIL N0. 70131710 0001 3765 1762
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

February 19, 2020

Madison County Administrator
Madison County Chancery Courthouse
146 W. Center Street

Canton, MS 39046

Re:  Agreement(s) between Madison County and Waste Management for solid waste
collection services and recycling services

Dear County Administrator:

Due to recent flooding in central Mississippi, Waste Management of Mississippi, Inc.’s (*“Waste
Management™) ability to perform its services to all residents covered by the above-referenced
Agreement has been negatively impacted. The Company’s normal services have been affected by
this flooding which constitutes a force majeure event or event due to uncontrollable
circumstances under the terms of the Agreement and Mississippi law. This flooding has resulted
in the impassability of certain roads and in some cases have hindered Waste Management’s
ability to provide normal service. We regret this situation and intend to resume normal services
to all residents as soon as possible once we are able to access areas impacted by the flooding. In
the meantime, please contact us regarding these or any other services we can assist you with
during this interim period.

Thank you for your cooperation and understanding.

Sincerely,
Leat, 7ot Ya
[Leah Talbot

Area Director of Public Sector Solutions
111 Wilfred Road

Lafayette, LA 70506

Phone: 337-268-4250

With a copy to: (via USPS)
Madison County Board of Supervisors

125 West North St.
Canton, MS 39046






